MEMORANDUM

TO: Ways and Means Committee Members
FROM: Brian White, Chairman

DATE: April 21, 2017

RE: Full Committee Meeting

On Wednesday, April 26, 2017, the Ways and Means Committee will meet immediately
upon adjournment of the House. The meeting will take place in Room 521 of the Blatt
Building. The following bills will be considered:

L. Sales and Income Tax

A. S. 214 - Remote Retailer Registration

B. S. 381 - Cigarette Stamp Revision
IL. Economic Development

A. S. 404 - Agricultural and Professional Services Credits
II1. General Government

A. S. 61 - State Health Plan Eligibility for Political Subdivisions

The order listed above is not necessarily the order of the presentations. Other items may
be added. Please make plans to attend. Ways and Means is in the process of converting
meetings from paper to digital. Follow committee meetings in real time on the Ways and Means
website, where all committee handouts and amendments will be uploaded to the site as they are
taken up by the committee.

Ways and Means Website

cc: The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 Blatt Building)
Sergeant at Arms (214 Floor State House)
Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager)
Press Room (314 Floor State House)
The Honorable Marlon E. Kimpson (508 Gressette Building)
The Honorable Thomas C. Alexander (313 Gressette Building)
The Honorable Brad Hutto (510 Gressette Building)
The Honorable Paul G. Campbell, Jr. (205 Gressette Building)


http://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/Ways&MeansMeetingHandouts/MeetingHandouts.php

	FROM:                       Brian White, Chairman

